From: Paulson, Oscar (RTE)

To: Webb. James

Cc: Burrows, Ronald; Mandeville, Douglas

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Kennecott License Condition 10.4
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:52:23 PM

James Webb:

The modified language is acceptable.

Oscar Paulson

From: Webb, James [mailto:James.Webb@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Paulson, Oscar (RTE) <Oscar.Paulson@riotinto.com>

Cc: Burrows, Ronald <Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov>; Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Subject: Kennecott License Condition 10.4

Oscat,

We are reviewing the license conditions and we are requesting to modify LC 10.4 to make it more clear.
The current LC 10.4 is not clear.

The modified LC 10.4 will change from

“A detailed embankment monitoring program shall be submitted for NRC approval at least three (3)
months prior to placing tailings effluent”

to

“A detailed embankment monitoring program shall be submitted for NRC approval at least three (3)
months prior to placing tailings into the existing impoundment or future impoundments”

This modification removes the term “effluent” and makes the distinction that the material being deposit
into the impoundments is tailings and not tailings effluent, as well as, provide clarification as to where the
tailings is being deposit (existing impoundment or future impoundments). The modification should not
affect the other license conditions.

If the modified language is acceptable, please provide an email indicating that the modified language is
acceptable. If acceptable, | will make a change to the license. Your email will be placed into ADAMS for
public review.

Jim
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